












This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: HFC Service
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: FW: MTI, LLC and NOL, LLC
Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:07:52 AM
Attachments: Outlook-media

 
 
From: Natalie Davis <natalie.davis@premierradiology.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 2:43 PM
To: HFC Service <HFC.Service@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MTI, LLC and NOL, LLC
 
Good Afternoon, I have reviewed the serial numbers on each piece of equipment. Please use the serial numbers in red. Let me know if you have any other questions. Premier Radiology Briarville: · It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
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Good Afternoon,
 
I have reviewed the serial numbers on each piece of equipment. Please use the serial numbers
in red. Let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Premier Radiology Briarville:

·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units
based on SSN.  Please double check and respond.
Application has a GE with SSN of ZA207, and the Registry has a GE with
SSN R199.

Premier Radiology Antioch:
·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units

based on SSN.  Please double check and respond.
Application has a GE with SSN of 5756356-2EN, and the Registry has a GE with
SSN 1008.

Premier Radiology Brentwood:
·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units

based on SSN.  Please double check and respond.
Application has a Phillips with SSN 20023, and the Registry has a Phillips with
SSN TB-150-1685.
Application has a GE with SSN 615394BPMR, and the Registry has a GE with
SSN 938.

Premier Radiology Gallatin:
·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units
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based on SSN.  Please double check and respond.
Application has a GE with SSN R4528, and the Registry has a GE with SSN 971.

Premier Radiology Hermitage:
·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units

based on SSN. Please double check and respond. 
Application has a GE with SSN R2579, and the Registry has a GE with
SSN 5925WH3.
Application has a Phillips with SSN 37114, and the Registry has a Phillip with
SSN 1026.

Premier Radiology Lebanon:
·        No MRI is currently registered with the Medical Equipment Registry.  Has this

unit come online; thus a new unit to be registered? This unit has recently come
online. Will need to be added to the 2025 registry. 

Premier Radiology Midtown:
·        It appears the MRI and the PET registered with the Medical Equipment Registry

and those on the application are different units based on SSN.  Please double
check and respond.
Application has a GE MRI 1.5T with SSN W046250-001, and the Registry has a
GE MRI with SSN 26348MR4. 
Application has a GE MRI 3T with SSNW132, and the Registry has a GE MRI with
SSN 266225MR2.
Application has a GE PET/CT with SSN 479936PETHOG, and the Registry has a
GE PETCT with SSN 446944HM1.

Premier Radiology New Salem:
·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units

based on SSN.  Please double check and respond.
Application has a GE with SSN R3254, and the Registry has a GE with
SSN R3900.

Premier Radiology St. Thomas West:
·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units

based on SSN.  Please double check and respond.
Application has a Philips with SSN 34065, and the Registry has a Philip with
SSN726927.

Clarksville Imaging Center
·        It appears the MRI registered and the MRI on the license are two different units

based on SSN.  Please double check and respond.
Application has a Siemens with SSN 931245, and the Registry has a Siemens
Espree with SSN 30811.

 



Thank you, 
Natalie Davis | Director of Procurement
28 White Bridge Pike, Suite 111 | Nashville, TN 37205
(615) 356-3999 (office) | 931-980-1474 (cell) | (615) 353-0462 (fax)
www.PremierRadiology.com

 

 

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or entity to which they are addressed. The information
contained in this transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law

(e.g., patient information, financial information). If you are not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination, distribution, or
duplication is strictly prohibited; please notify the sender by replying directly to this email, and please destroy all copies of the original

message.
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